

Meeting notes 5, 10/20/23

- "I can make the posters by wednesday for the saga event" - Junior Smith
- "I can make the posters for the MCS dinner/club talk
- Our budget has been transferred to the wiser account
- Put in request for custom merch and trophies
- We have a *lot* of T-shirts in storage
- We have budget allocated for food